

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am currently looking for an amazing company with a vibrant culture to become a part of. I am constantly learning and studying in the development field: including self-study on Pluralsite.com, Coursera and devouring books about code. Over the last two years; I have been able to learn several new technologies, including ASP.net, MVC, Microsoft Azure, ElectronJS, NodeJS, and RESTful web services.

Personally, I am well read and well traveled. Two of my favorite cities to visit are Rome and London. I have been with my wife for eight years and our daughter turned two in October. I am easy going, have a great sense of humor and get along with almost anyone. I am an incredibly quick learner and love to conquer new challenges.

My 12 years spent in the aviation industry, prior to returning to school; taught me both valuable life lessons but also the importance of accuracy, critical thinking, attention to detail, importance of consistently meeting deadlines and exceptional client service.

LANGUAGES, SKILLS & TECHNOLOGIES

C#
Javascript
JSON
HTML/CSS
Java
VB Script
SQL

GIT
ASP.Net
ElectronJS
NodeJS
RESTful Services

Visual Studio/VS Code
Microsoft AZURE
QTP/UFT
HP QC/ALM
SAP
Worksoft Certify
Selenium

MVC
AGILE Development
ULM Diagram Creation

EDUCATION

NC A&T State University | Greensboro, NC
2015-2016

Forsyth Technical Comm. College | Winston-Salem, NC
2012-2014

CAREER EXPERIENCE

B&R Business Solutions | Durham, NC
Jr. Product Developer
April 2017 - December 2018 (Left due to layoff)

- Developed with ASP.Net Core with MVC methodology
- Integrated several api's including: Stripe, Campaign Monitor and Microsoft Azure AD B2C into both the external portal & internal app
- Created an internal application using ElectronJS
- Planned, designed, developed a complete customer flow from trial/sign up to conversion.
- Executed manual test cases for site, and internal app

Zenergy Technologies | Greensboro, NC
Automation Engineer
March 2016 - April 2017 (Left due to layoff)

- Maintained existing framework in UFT
- Updated/changed test modules and scenarios as needed
- Built new framework (based off current) in Worksoft Certify
- Produced new test scenarios
- Maintained knowledge base and other documentation
- Updated and worked with client(s) directly

Little Lights Program | Winston-Salem, NC
Volunteer DBA / IT
September 2016 -Present

- Built,deployed, and currently maintain WAMP server
- Designed and developed web portal for server
- Integrated and set up CISCO VPN for 100+ users nationwide
- Handle all IT Needs for PC/MAC computers
- Vendor and supplier coordination

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

